MEMORANDUM

To: Conference Members

From: Diana L., Outgoing Conference Coordinator
Date: September 11, 2025

Re: Conference Inventory Implementation Committee

Dear Conference Members,

The Conference Inventory Implementation Committee was selected using a random number
generator and met on August 20, 2025, and agreed to meet on the 2"¢ and 4" Wednesday
of each month September through December 2025, in accordance with the following 2025

Advisory Action:

“A Conference Inventory Implementation Committee with a composition similar to the
makeup of the General Service Conference (delegates, trustees, nontrustee
directors, and staff members from the General Service Office and AA Grapevine) be
established by the General Service Board to identify and implement actionable items,
based on the inventory report back sessions held at the 2025 General Service
Conference. The committee requested that an implementation committee report be
brought back to the 2026 General Service Conference.”

Conference Member Role

Voting Member Name

AAGV Staff Member Paola M.

AAWS Staff Member Kelley C.

East Central - P74, Area 20 Northern lllinois Erik L.

Eastern Canada - P74, Area 81, New Brunswick/PEI Marietta M.
Non-Trustee Director Clint M. (Chairperson)
Northeast - P74, Area 28 Maine Allen S.

Pacific - P75, Area 69 Utah Mike F.

Southeast - P74, Area 64 Tennessee Jimmy W.

Southwest - P75, Area 38, Eastern Missouri Jim L.

Trustees Charlie H. and Robert L.
West Central - P75, Area 24 lowa Dan P.

Western Canada - P74, Area 80 Manitoba Lawrence P.

The committee will identify and implement actionable items,

based on the inventory report

back sessions held at the 2025 General Service Conference, and bring a report back to the

76th General Service Conference.




